



RULE-MAKING ORDER

(RCW 34.05.360)

CR-103 (7/22/01)

Agency: COUNTY ROAD ADMINISTRATION BOARD

- Permanent Rule
- Emergency Rule
- Expedited Rule Making

(1) Date of adoption: JANUARY 16, 2003

(2) Purpose: Provides that the county road administration board shall maintain the county road log for the purposes of computing estimated county road replacement costs estimated annual maintenance costs for county fuel tax allocations.

(3) Citation of existing rules affected by this order:

- Repealed:
- Amended: sections 136-60-010, 020, 030, 040, 050, and 060
- Suspended:

(4) Statutory authority for adoption: 36.79

Other Authority:

PERMANENT RULE ONLY (Including Expedited Rule Making)

Adopted under notice filed as WSR 02-23-008 on ~~January 16, 2003~~ (date).

Describe any changes other than editing from proposed to adopted version: None

November 7, 2002 JC

EMERGENCY RULE ONLY

Under RCW 34.05.350 the agency for good cause finds:

- (a) That immediate adoption, amendment, or repeal of a rule is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare, and that observing the time requirements of notice and opportunity to comment upon adoption of a permanent rule would be contrary to the public interest.
- (b) That state or federal law or federal rule or a federal deadline for state receipt of federal funds requires immediate adoption of a rule.

Reasons for this finding:

(5.3) Any other findings required by other provisions of law as precondition to adoption or effectiveness of rule?:

- Yes
- No
- If Yes, explain:

(6) Effective date of rule:

Permanent Rules

- 31 days after filing
- Other (specify) _____*

Emergency Rules

- Immediately
- Later (specify) _____

*(If less than 31 days after filing, specific finding in 5.3 under RCW 34.05.380(3) is required)

Name (Type or Print)

JAY P. WEBER

Signature

Title
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Date
2/3/2003

CODE REVISER USE ONLY

CODE REVISER'S OFFICE
STATE OF WASHINGTON

FEB 7 2003

1048

TIME _____ (Add) PM

WSR 03-05-009

(COMPLETE REVERSE SIDE)

**Note: If any category is left blank, it will be calculated as zero.
No descriptive text.**

Count by whole WAC sections only, from the WAC number through the history note.
A section may be counted in more than one category.

The number of sections adopted in order to comply with:

Federal statute:	New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
Federal rules or standards:	New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
Recently enacted state statutes:	New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____

The number of sections adopted at the request of a nongovernmental entity:

New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
-----	-------	---------	-------	----------	-------

The number of sections adopted in the agency's own initiative:

New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
-----	-------	---------	-------	----------	-------

The number of sections adopted in order to clarify, streamline, or reform agency procedures:

New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
-----	-------	---------	-------	----------	-------

The number of sections adopted using:

Negotiated rule making:	New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
Pilot rule making:	New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____
Other alternative rule making:	New	_____	Amended	_____	Repealed	_____

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 99-01-021, filed 12/7/98, effective 1/7/99)

WAC 136-60-010 Purpose and authority. RCW 46.68.124(2) provides that the county road administration board shall maintain the county road log for the purpose of computing estimated county road replacement costs and estimated annual maintenance costs for county fuel tax allocations. It further provides that each county shall submit changes, corrections, additions, and deletions (i.e., "updates") to the county road administration board which in turn are subject to validation prior to inclusion in the road log maintained by the county road administration board. This chapter describes the manner in which the county road administration board will administer this responsibility.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 99-01-021, filed 12/7/98, effective 1/7/99)

WAC 136-60-020 Definitions. For purposes of implementing procedures for updating, validating and maintaining the county road log, the following definitions shall apply:

(1) County road log - the listing, by county, of all roads under county jurisdiction including their description, length, milepost identification, functional class, surface type, traffic volume, and other administrative and physical inventory items that may be included.

(2) Computer data base (~~((CDB))~~) application software - the computer data base application software by which the county road log data is updated and maintained by all counties and the county road administration board.

(3) Updates - periodic changes to the county road log involving any or all of the included data elements.

(4) Control fields - those fields within the county road log for which all updates need to be verified by the county road administration board prior to inclusion in the master county road log. Control fields are (~~(only)~~) those fields utilized for the computation of gas tax allocations in accordance with RCW (~~(46.68.120)~~) 46.68.124. The control fields are: Unique identifier (county road number, beginning milepost, ending milepost), jurisdiction, length, function class, surface type, surface width, right and left shoulder type, right and left shoulder width, and average daily traffic volume.

(5) Master county road log - the combination of all county

road logs as kept by the county road administration board containing ~~((all updates (including validation of control fields))~~) the county roadlog of all counties as of July 1st of each year.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 99-01-021, filed 12/7/98, effective 1/7/99)

WAC 136-60-030 Submittal of annual updates. Each county shall be responsible for maintaining current information regarding its road log and, no later than May 1st of each year, shall submit an updated road log for its complete road system with all data elements as of December 31st of the preceding year. This annual update must be on computer-readable medium and written in the computer data base ~~((program))~~ application software format as prescribed by the county road administration board. All updates involving changes in control fields must include supporting documentation as required in WAC 136-60-050.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 99-01-021, filed 12/7/98, effective 1/7/99)

WAC 136-60-040 Validation of annual updates. All control field updates will be subject to review, approval and acceptance (i.e., "validation") by the county road administration board. This process will involve reviewing the submitted documentation and conducting spot-checks as may be necessary. All such updates which are reviewed, approved and accepted by July 1st of each year will be entered into the master county road log. Noncontrol field updates will be entered into the master county road log file without review. The master county road log as of July 1st of each year will be utilized by the county road administration board for general informational purposes and~~((7))~~:

(1) On each odd-numbered year, for computation of motor vehicle fuel tax allocations to the counties;

(2) Annually, for the computation of county arterial preservation program allocations to the counties; and

(3) On each odd-numbered year, for computation of rural arterial program allocations to the rural arterial program regions.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 99-01-021, filed 12/7/98, effective 1/7/99)

WAC 136-60-050 Validation requirements for control fields. Each update of a road log segment that involves a change in a control field (including additions or deletions of road segments) will be validated by the county road administration board. Documentation necessary to support control field changes is as follows:

~~((Functional))~~ **Function class** - notice of FHWA approval from WSDOT.

Pavement type - statement signed by county engineer with list of pavement type changes. ~~((A suitable scale map showing the limits of the change(s) must also be included.))~~

Responsible agency - ~~((see requirements under "Addition of mileage" and "Deletion of mileage".))~~ the responsible agency is the legislative authority of the appropriate governmental agency with the authority to make the decision required for the action, or the state or federal government person authorized to approve changes.

Addition of mileage - ~~((statement))~~ official document signed by ~~((county engineer))~~ responsible agency authorizing and describing the circumstances of the addition. For example, additions can occur through ~~((commissioner))~~ county legislative approval of new plat, construction/reconstruction on new alignment, or a change in jurisdiction. ~~((Appropriate map(s) showing the changes must also be included.))~~

Deletion of mileage - ~~((statement))~~ official document signed by ~~((county engineer))~~ responsible agency authorizing and describing the circumstances of the deletion. For example, deletions can occur through legislative approval of vacations or a change in jurisdiction. ~~((Appropriate map(s) showing the changes must also be included.))~~

Traffic volume - statement signed by county engineer with list of segments affected by change in traffic volume. ~~((A statement is required only if it involves road segments with urban classification and with an ACP or PCC surface type and it involves a volume change crossing the 5000 ADT value.))~~

All changes to a control field will be located on appropriate map(s) with sufficient detail to identify the location of each change. All map(s) furnished in support of control field changes will be forwarded by the county road administration board to WSDOT for future map base updates.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 99-01-021, filed 12/7/98, effective 1/7/99)

WAC 136-60-060 Utilization of common computer data base. Each county shall utilize ~~((a common))~~ the computer data base

application software for the maintenance and updating of its county road log. This data base application software shall be prescribed by the county road administration board and each county shall be responsible for the purchase and installation of the requisite software on its own ((~~DOS-compatible microcomputer~~)) Windows compatible computer.